
1890s and early 20th century 
In 1899 the Parish Council took responsibility for maintaining the Greens. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

There were shops and a garage on the Globe Green. (centre left in the photo above) 
 

In 1920 the land was advertised 
for sale.  
Captain T.M. Sibly bought the land 
for the people of Stonehouse.  
He collected subscriptions to pay 
for it. 
 

The shops and garage were demolished. 
Mr Gardiner built a new garage in central High 
Street by the Tudor House, where the Co-op 
now stands. 
 
Parish Councillor Charles Hill was a gardener 
at Wycliffe College. 
He planted the willow tree on the new piece 
of Green in 1921. 
He was also responsible for renovating and  
caring for the Village Greens. 

 
 

 
This photo (left) was taken  
between 1932 and 1934.  

 
The willow tree can be seen  

behind the lamppost. 
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1930s - 1970s 
 
 
 
 

Late 1930s 
(photo left) 

 
The willow tree is 
well-established. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Green 1960s. (above) 
 

Featured in Country Life 1969. (right) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The willow tree and 
Globe Inn sign, 

1970s. 
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1990s - 2021 
 
 
 

This tree is a weeping willow. 
It has been regularly pruned or “pollarded” 

to maintain its shape. 
 

In 2021 it is 100 years old. 
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